
 

 
11520 Commonwealth Drive 

Louisville, KY 40299 
502-266-6084 

Fax: 502-266-5047 
KY TDD 1-800-648-6056 

www.kipda.org 
 
  Metropolitan Planning Organization                                                           Kentucky Designated Area Agency on Aging 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
                       

 

TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
1:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 10, 2019 

KIPDA Burke Room 
11520 Commonwealth Drive 
Louisville, Kentucky   40299 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
1) Call to Order, Welcome, Introductions     
 
2) March 13 TTCC Meeting Minutes – Review and approval (see enclosed). Action is 

requested. 
 
3) Transportation Policy Committee Report – Staff will report on the March TPC meeting. 
 
4) Public Comment Period 
 
5) Transit Authority of River City (TARC) Project Update – TARC staff will provide a status 

report concerning projects using funds dedicated to the MPO. 
 
6) Quarterly Project Review – Staff will provide results from the latest review of projects 

using funding dedicated to the MPO and will present recommended changes in the 
programming of those funds in both Indiana and Kentucky (see enclosed).  Action is 
requested.  

 
7) Connecting Kentuckiana Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) and FY2020-25 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) – Staff will present information regarding the 
status and schedule for the ongoing major update to the MTP and the development of the 
next TIP update.  

 
8) FY 2020 Unified Planning Work Program – The committee will be asked to recommend 

approval by the TPC of the Final Draft of the UPWP.   Action is requested. 
 

1. NOTE:  Due to the size of the document, it is not included as a part of the meeting packet. However, it 
is available for review by way of the following link:  
http://www.kipda.org/Transportation/MPO/2020UPWPFinalDraft/Default.aspx 

2.  
9) Other Business 
 
10) Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kentucky 
Member 
Counties 
 
 
Bullitt 
 
Henry 
 
Jefferson 
 
Oldham 
 
Shelby 
 
Spencer 
 
Trimble 
 
 
 
Indiana 
Member 
Counties 
 
 
Clark 
 
Floyd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Equal 
Opportunity 
Employer 

 

Auxiliary aids/services are 
available when requested 
three (3) business days in 

advance. 
 

See 
http://www.ridetarc.

org/tripplan/ 
 for TARC service 

http://www.kipda.org/
http://www.kipda.org/
http://www.kipda.org/Transportation/MPO/2020UPWPFinalDraft/Default.aspx
http://www.kipda.org/Transportation/MPO/2020UPWPFinalDraft/Default.aspx
http://www.ridetarc.org/tripplan/
http://www.ridetarc.org/tripplan/
http://www.ridetarc.org/tripplan/
http://www.ridetarc.org/tripplan/


Agenda Item #2 

MEETING MINUTES 
TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL COORDINATING COMMITTEE (TTCC) 

1:00 p.m., Wednesday, March 13, 2019 
KIPDA Burke Room 

11520 Commonwealth Drive 
Louisville, Kentucky 40299 

 
 
Call to Order 
Chair Jim Urban called the meeting to order at 1:06 p.m. After introductions were made, 
it was determined that there was a quorum present. 
 
Review and Approval of Minutes 
Felicia Harper, Bullitt County, made a motion to approve the minutes of the 
February 13 TTCC meeting. Matt Meunier, City of Jeffersontown, seconded the 
motion and it carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
Transportation Policy Committee (TPC) Report 
Larry Chaney, KIPDA staff, reported on the February TPC meeting. No action was 
required. 
 
Public Comment Period 
There were no public comments. 
 
Age-Friendly Louisville  
Dr. Pam Yankeelov (University of Louisville Trager Institute) and Larry Sloane (Rotary 
Club of Louisville) provided a presentation on the Age-Friendly Louisville initiative. 
There was discussion. 
 
Proposed Amendments to the Horizon 2035 Metropolitan Transportation Plan 
(MTP) and the FY 2018-2021 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
Amanda Deatherage, KIPDA staff, presented information regarding proposed 
amendments to the two documents. There was discussion.  
 
Jeff O’Brien, Louisville Metro Planning & Design Services, made a motion to 
recommend approval to the TPC of the proposed amendments to the MTP. Dirk 
Gowin, Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets, seconded the motion and it 
carried with a unanimous vote. 
 
Jeff O’Brien, Louisville Metro Planning & Design Services, made a motion to 
recommend approval to the TPC of the proposed amendments to the TIP. Matt 
Meunier, City of Jeffersontown, seconded the motion and it carried with a 
unanimous vote. 
 
SHIFT Project Sponsorship  
Larry Chaney, KIPDA staff, presented priorities for consideration in the sponsorship of 
projects for the KYTC Strategic Highway Investment Formula for Tomorrow (SHIFT) 
process. There was discussion.  



Agenda Item #2 

 
Jeff O’Brien, Louisville Metro Planning & Design Services, made a motion to 
recommend approval by the TPC to remove the Phillips Lane project and replace 
it with the NuLu project. Dirk Gowin, Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets, 
seconded the motion and it carried with a unanimous vote.  
 
Dirk Gowin, Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets, made a motion to 
recommend approval by the TPC of the sponsorship as amended. Felicia Harper, 
Bullitt County, seconded the motion and it carried with a unanimous vote.  
 
Other Business 
Nick Vail, KIPDA staff, announced that KIPDA staff would be doing a non-exempt TIP 
and MTP amendment this summer. An email will be sent to project sponsors will be 
forthcoming with more information. 
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:17 p.m. 

 
____________________ 
Larry Chaney 
Recording Secretary 
 

Members Present: 
Felicia Harper   Bullitt County 
Matt Meunier   City of Jeffersontown 
Lori Puchino   City of Mt. Washington 
Tonya Higdon   Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Tom Hall    Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – District 5 
Larry Chaney   KIPDA 
Craig Butler   Louisville Metro Air Pollution Control District 
Gretchen Milliken   Louisville Metro Economic Development 
Jeff O’Brien   Louisville Metro Planning & Design Services 
Dirk Gowin   Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets  
Jim Silliman   Oldham County 
Jim Urban   Oldham County Planning Commission 
*Chris Fitzgerald   Southern Indiana Transportation Advisory Group 
Brittany Montgomery  Town of Clarksville 
Aida Copic   TARC 
*Rickie Boller   TRIMARC 
 
Members Absent: 
*Eric Evans   AARP – Kentucky 
*Alex Wimsatt   Bullitt County Chamber of Commerce 
Ben Ledbetter   City of Charlestown 
Mike Moore   City of Jeffersonville 
Jeff Gahan   City of New Albany 
Curtis Hockenbury   City of Shepherdsville 
Kenan Stratman   City of St. Matthews 
Brian Dixon   Clark County 
Jim Baker    Clark County Air Board 
*Brad Meixell   Clark County Fire Chiefs Association 
Stacia Franklin   Clark County Planning Commission 
*Joyce Newland   Federal Highway Administration – Indiana 
*Stan Mitchell   Federal Transit Administration – Region 4 
Justin Tackett   Floyd County 
*Deanna Karem   Greater Louisville Inc. 
Shawn Seals   Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
Kathy Eaton McKallip  Indiana Department of Transportation – Public Transportation 
Tony McClellan   Indiana Department of Transportation – Seymour District 
Emmanuel Nsonwu   Indiana Department of Transportation – Urban & MPO Section 
Gary Langston   Indiana Motor Truck Association 



Agenda Item #2 

Leslie Poff   Kentucky Division for Air Quality 
Eric Perez   Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – Office of Transportation Delivery 
Guy Young   Kentucky Trucking Association 
Maria Bouvette   Louisville & Jefferson County Riverport Authority 
Dan Mann   Louisville Regional Airport Authority 
*Eric Pruitt   Louisville Water Company 
*Tony Parrott   Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Sewer District 
*David Bizianes   Oldham Chamber & Economic Development 
*Wendy Dant Chesser  One Southern Indiana 
Jeff Miles    Ports of Indiana – Jeffersonville 
*John King   Procarent 
*Ashlie Woods   Regional Mobility Council 
*Jill Saegesser   River Hills Economic Development District 
Regina Ostertag   TARC Accessibility Advisory Council 
*Shannon Rickett   University of Louisville 
 
Others Present: 
Thomas Witt   Kentucky Transportation Cabinet 
Judi Hickerson   Kentucky Transportation Cabinet – District 5 
David Burton   KIPDA 
Amanda Deatherage  KIPDA 
Elizabeth Farc   KIPDA 
Adam Forseth   KIPDA 
Andy Rush   KIPDA 
Ashley Tinius   KIPDA 
Nick Vail    KIPDA 
Michael Hill   Lochmueller Group 
Bradley Coomes   Louisville Metro Air Pollution Control District 
Michael King   Louisville Metro Economic Development 
Tammy Markert   Louisville Metro Public Works & Assets  
Larry Sloane   Rotary Club of Louisville 
Bob Stein    United Consulting 
Dr. Pam Yankeelov   University of Louisville Trager Institute 
 
 
* Denotes Advisory Members 



 
11520 Commonwealth Drive 

Louisville, KY 40299 
502-266-6084 

Fax: 502-266-5047 
KY TDD 1-800-648-6056 

www.kipda.org 
Metropolitan Planning Organization                                                       Kentucky Designated Area Agency on Aging  

Agenda Item #6 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Transportation Technical Coordinating Committee 
 
FROM:  Nick Vail 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Quarterly Project Review  
 
During March 2018, KIPDA staff conducted quarterly project review activities with both 
Indiana and Kentucky project sponsors. Sponsors submitted progress reports for each ongoing 
project that has been awarded funds dedicated to the Louisville/Jefferson County KY-IN 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO). This includes funds from the Congestion 
Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ), Highway Safety Improvement Program (HSIP), Surface 
Transportation Block Grant (STBG), and Transportation Alternatives (TA) programs.  Projects 
using these fiscally-constrained funds are selected and approved by the MPO and are 
included in the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP). KIPDA staff reviewed the progress 
reports to determine which projects needed to be discussed in more detail at the quarterly 
project review meetings.  
 
The Indiana Project Review Meeting was held on March 25, 2019. There were no funds 
available for cost increases and no phase shifts were requested. As such, there are no project 
changes that require committee approval.  
 
The Kentucky Project Review Meeting was held on March 28, 2019. This quarter, Kentucky 
project sponsors had an opportunity to submit cost increase applications for FY 2019 and 
2020 funds. Since staff received fewer requests for funds than the region has available, it was 
not necessary to convene a Project Working Group. Attached you will find the April 2019 
Kentucky Project Changes. Additionally, several of the cost increase requests are above the 
20% threshold therefore an exception must be made. The exception request letters from each 
project sponsor are also attached. This information is being sent for your review prior to the 
TTCC meeting, where action will be requested to recommend approval of the requested 
changes to the Transportation Policy Committee. Action is requested. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Kentucky 
Member 
Counties 

 

 

Bullitt 
 
Henry 
 
Jefferson 
 
Oldham 
 
Shelby 
 
Spencer 
 
Trimble 

 

 

 

Indiana 
Member 
Counties 

 

 

Clark 
 
Floyd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Equal 
Opportunity 
Employer 

 

http://www.kipda.org/
http://www.kipda.org/


Indiana Quarterly Progress Report Summary
April 2019

Legend: On/Ahead Schedule

2019 2020 2021

Clarksville 2187 STBG Blackiston Mill  Phase I C

Clarksville 2389 STBG Blackiston Mill  Phase II R
Clarksville 2393 STBG Riverside Dr PE R

Floyd County 1558 STBG
Bridge 51 (Blackison 
Mill Rd) PE

Floyd County 2128 CMAQ
Charlestown Rd 
Complete Streets R

INDOT 2119 STBG Heavy Haul Rd C

KIPDA 56 STBG Ticket to Ride Program Program Program

New Albany 309 STBG Mount Tabor R

New Albany 1586 STBG Grantline Rd C

New Albany 1588 STBG
State Street Corridor 
Improvements C

New Albany 2390 STBG
Charlestown Rd 
Widening PE

New Albany 2392 STBG
E. Main St. from State
St. to E. 5th PE

APCD 370 CMAQ KAIRE Program Program Program

TARC 2408 CMAQ
TARC Cross River 
Connectors Operations Operations Operations

STBG Projects

CMAQ Projects

Unknown Behind Schedule Projects to Discuss

Project Sponsor
KIPDA 

ID
Funding 
Source

Project Name
Phases Programmed

Last Updated 4/1/2019 1

Agenda Item #6a



Indiana Quarterly Progress Report Summary
April 2019

Legend: On/Ahead Schedule

2019 2020 2021

 

Unknown Behind Schedule Projects to Discuss

Project Sponsor
KIPDA 

ID
Funding 
Source

Project Name
Phases Programmed

Clarksville 2529 HSIP

Pedestrian 
Improvements at 
Bowne and Eastern 
Blvd C

Clarksville 2530 HSIP

Safety Improvements 
along Eastern Blvd and 
Lewis and Clark C

Clark County 2549 HSIP

CR 403 and Stacy Road 
Intersection 
Improvements D

Floyd County 2532 HSIP
Farnsley Knob Road 
Guardrail Installation PE C

Floyd County 2531 HSIP
Blunk Knob Road 
Guardrail Installation PE C

New Albany 2535 HSIP

State Street and Cherry 
Street Intersection 
Improvement C

New Albany 2536 HSIP

State Street and Oak 
Street Intersection 
Improvement C

Clarksville / 
Jeffersonville 2541 TA

Clarksville Montgomery 
Ave / Jeffersonville 9th 
Street D

Phase Legend
D = Design
PE = Preliminary Engineering
R = Right of Way 
U = Utilities
C = Construction

HSIP Projects

TA Projects

Last Updated 4/1/2019 2



 Kentucky Quarterly Progress Report Summary
April 2019

Legend: On/Ahead Schedule

2018 2019 2020 2021

Jeffersontown 1582 STBG Watterson Trail Phase I U, C

Jeffersontown 1583 STBG Watterson Trail Phase II D, R, U, C

Jeffersontown 2082 STBG
Good Samaritan 
Bike/Ped C

Jeffersontown 2691 STBG
Ruckriegal Parkways 
Sidewalks C

Jeffersontown 2084 STBG
Bluegrass Bike/Ped Trail 
Phase II C

KIPDA 162 STBG Ticket to Ride Program Program Program Program

KYTC 188 STBG English Station Rd C

KYTC 213 STBG KY 1932 Chenoweth D, R

KYTC 1271 STBG US 42 D, C

KYTC 1451 STBG KY 2055 C

KYTC 1493 STBG KY 1494 C

KYTC 1508 STBG KY 22/KY 329 C C

KYTC 1879 STBG KY 864 R, U

KYTC 2214 STBG KY 1931 R, U

KYTC 2216 STBG

Sidewalk Connections
on US 60, KY 1747, KY 
22 C

KYTC 2237 STBG
KY 44 Sidewalks West 
of Shepherdsville R, U, C

KYTC 2508 STBG

KY 146 Sidewalks in
Eastern Jefferson 
County D R U

Louisville Metro 163 STBG River Road C

Louisville Metro 223 STBG Cooper Chapel Phase 3 R U

Louisville Metro 224 STBG I-65 D, U

Louisville Metro 329 STBG Various Sidewalks C

Louisville Metro 337 STBG
Bicycle & Pedestrian 
Education, etc. Program Program Program Program

Louisville Metro 384 STBG Hubbards Ln R D, U, C

STBG Projects

Unknown Behind Schedule Projects to Discuss

Project Sponsor
KIPDA 

ID
Funding 
Source

Project Name
Phases Programmed

Last Updated 4/1/2019 1

Agenda Item #6b



 Kentucky Quarterly Progress Report Summary
April 2019

Legend: On/Ahead Schedule

2018 2019 2020 2021

 

Unknown Behind Schedule Projects to Discuss

Project Sponsor
KIPDA 

ID
Funding 
Source

Project Name
Phases Programmed

Louisville Metro 1109 STBG
Ohio River Levee Trail 
Phase III R, U C

Louisville Metro 1338 STBG River Rd Extension D, R U

Louisville Metro 1423 STBG
River Rd Bike/Ped 
Improvements D

Louisville Metro 1662 STBG AB Sawyer R, U C

Louisville Metro 1809 STBG
One-Way Street 
Conversion Phase 1 C

Louisville Metro 2086 STBG Lou Loop: Pond Creek R, U C
Louisville Metro 2087 STBG Lou Loop: Dodge Gap R, U C
Louisville Metro 2092 STBG Lou Loop: Medora U, C

Louisville Metro 2116 STBG NE Lou Loop Section II R U C

Louisville Metro 2239 STBG Cannons Ln R, U C

Louisville Metro 2268 STBG

NE Lou Loop Sect 1: 
Beckley Wood to 
Beckley Station U, C

Louisville Metro 2269 STBG

NE Lou Loop Sect 2: 
Beckley Station to 
Bircham R U, C

Louisville Metro 2270 STBG

NE Lou Loop Sect 3: 
Bircham to Beckley 
Creek Park R, U C

Louisville Metro 2271 STBG

NE Lou Loop Sect 4: 
Beckley Creek Park to 
Eastwood Cutoff R U C

Louisville Metro 2388 STBG Main St/Story Ave D U C

Louisville Metro 2594 STBG
Stony Brook Drive 
Sidewalk Connector D R

Louisville Metro 2623 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 2 R U

Louisville Metro 2624 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 3 R U

Louisville Metro 2625 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 4 R, U

Louisville Metro 2626 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 5 R, U C

Louisville Metro 2627 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 6 D C

Louisville Metro 2628 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 7 D C

Louisville Metro 2629 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 8 D

Last Updated 4/1/2019 2



 Kentucky Quarterly Progress Report Summary
April 2019

Legend: On/Ahead Schedule

2018 2019 2020 2021

 

Unknown Behind Schedule Projects to Discuss

Project Sponsor
KIPDA 

ID
Funding 
Source

Project Name
Phases Programmed

Louisville Metro 2630 STBG
Olmsted Parkways: 
Section 9 D

Middletown 2267 STBG Kratz Ln C
Oldham County 321 STBG LaGrange Underpass C

Oldham County 327 STBG
Oldham Co Bike/Ped 
Trail D

Oldham County 1427 STBG Various Sidewalks C C
Oldham County 1606 STBG Old Floydsburg Rd C

Oldham County 1808 STBG Buckner Connector R U, C

Oldham County 1877 STBG KY 329 D R U

Oldham County 2175 STBG
Oldham Co Bike/Ped 
Trail - Old LaGrange Rd D R

Oldham County 2236 STBG
Spring Hill Trace 
Sidewalk R U, C

TARC 1500 STBG
Bus Stop and Access 
Improvements C C C C

Jeffersontown 2230 TA
Misc. Sidewalks & ADA 
Ramps C

Jeffersontown 2385 TA Patti Ln C

Louisville Metro 2539 TA
Lou Loop: McNeely 
Lake C

Louisville Metro 2540 TA
River Rd Multi-Modal 
Improvements D U, C

Middletown 2228 TA Bliss Ave C
Middletown 2229 TA Wetherby Ave C
TARC 2478 TA Park Place Mall C

U of L 2225 TA

UofL Pedestrian 
Improvements - 
Lighting C

U of L 2229 TA
UofL Pedestrian 
Improvements - ADA C

Phase Legend
D = Design
PE = Preliminary Engineering
R = Right of Way 
U = Utilities
C = Construction

TA Projects

Last Updated 4/1/2019 3



Kentucky Project Changes 
April 2019 

 

1 No exception needed because the original cost of the phase was not fully funded.  
2 Cost increase contingent upon KYTC approval of the construction bid.  TTCC 4.10.19 

Agenda Item #6c 

Cost Increases 

Local Public 
Agency 

Project KIPDA 
ID 

Funding 
Program 

Request 

Jeffersontown Watterson Trail 
Phase I 

1582 STBG - Increase C phase by 19% or 
$362,076 (Federal) for a total of 
$2,218,876 (Federal) 

Jeffersontown Ruckriegel 
Parkway 
Sidewalks 

2619 STBG - Increase C phase by $281,208 
(Federal) for a total of $319,008 
(Federal)1 

Louisville Metro 
Transportation 

Hill Street 
Sidewalk 
Rehabilitation 

2104 STBG - Increase C phase by 9% or 
$75,000 (Federal) for a total of 
$875,000 (Federal) 

Shively Shively 
Sidewalk 
Project 

2226 TA - Increase C phase by 9% or 
$105,000 (Federal) for a total of 
$1,208,531 (Federal) 

 
Cost Increase Exceptions  

Local Public 
Agency 

Project KIPDA 
ID 

Funding 
Program 

Request 

Jeffersontown Olmsted Stone 
Arch Bridge 
Rehab Project 

2212 TA - Increase C phase by 48% or 
$299,978 (Federal) for a total of 
$913,477 (Federal)2 

KYTC KY 864 1879 STBG - Increase R phase by71% or 
$2,100,000 (Federal) for a total of 
$5,050,000 (Federal) 

Louisville Metro 
Transportation 

AB Sawyer 
Shared Use 
Path 

1662 STBG - Increase C phase by 53% or 
$800,000 (Federal) for a total of 
$2,300,000 (Federal) 

Louisville Metro 
Transportation 

Dixie Highway 
TIGER Project 

2232 STBG - Increase C phase by 27% or 
$1,100,000 (Federal) for a total of 
$5,100,000 (Federal) 

Oldham County Buckner 
Connector 

1808 STBG - Increase D phase by 22% or 
$39,000 (Federal) for a total of 
$213,894 (Federal) 

Oldham County KY 329 1877 STBG - Increase U phase by 237% or 
$237,500 (Federal) for a total of 
$337,500 (Federal) 

Oldham County Old Floydsburg 
Road Safety 
Improvement 
Project 

1606 STBG - Increase C phase by 58% or 
$183,308 (Federal) for a total of 
$1,133,308 (Federal) 

 



Agenda Item #6d







 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ASSETS 
DIVISION OF TRANSPORTATION 

LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 
 

 GREG FISCHER JEFF MOSLEY 
 MAYOR DIRECTOR 

WWW.LOUISVILLEKY.GOV 
METRO DEVELOPMENT CENTER   444 SOUTH 5TH STREET SUITE 400   LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202 

WWW.LOUISVILLEKY.GOV 
METRO DEVELOPMENT CENTER   444 SOUTH 5TH STREET SUITE 400   LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202 

March 1, 2019 
 
Larry Chaney, PE  
Director of Transportation  
KIPDA  
11520 Commonwealth Drive  
Louisville, Kentucky 40299  
Subject: 1662 A. B. Sawyer Greenway Shared Use Path 
 
 
Dear Mr. Chaney:  
 
The AB Sawyer Greenway project was requested to expand its scope to include bike/ped facilities along 
Hurstbourne Parkway (including a bridge over Middle Fork Beargrass Creek), in addition to the shared use 
path along the creek in AB Sawyer Park.  The updated cost estimates include this additional path segment 
along Hurstbourne Parkway and a new pedestrian bridge.  These new scope items increase the previously 
estimated construction phase costs.  After the 6/13/18 PL&G meeting, the Utilities phase was reevaluated and 
significantly reduced from the previous estimate.  
 
Please contact me at 502.574.2019 or by electronic mail at Jeff.mosley@louisvilleky.gov if you have any 
questions.  Thank you for your consideration. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeff Mosley  
Director of Transportation

mailto:Jeff.mosley@louisvilleky.gov
mailto:Jeff.mosley@louisvilleky.gov











	AGENDA
	AGENDA
	Agenda Item #6a - Quarterly Project Review - Indiana Progress Report Summary.pdf
	April 2019 - Indiana

	Agenda Item #6b - Quarterly Project Review - Kentucky Progress Report Summary.pdf
	April 2019 - Kentucky

	Agenda Item #6d - Quarterly Project Review - Kentucky Cost Increase Exception Letters.pdf
	Olmsted Bridge Rehab- Exception LET_
	KYTC Cost Increase App for 1879 - APril 2019
	1662 ABSawyer letter PW April 2019
	Jeff Mosley
	Jeff Mosley
	Director of Transportation
	Director of Transportation

	Exception Letter_Dixie Hwy April 2019
	Buckner Connector KIPDA ID 1808 Cost Increase Application April 2019
	KY 329 KIPDA ID 1877 Cost Increase Application July 2019
	Old Floydsburg Cost Increase Exception Request letter 3 13 19




